sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: barkat.ali@chipconsulting.org

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 5:28 PM

To: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: ‘Rehana Mansha'

Subject: Request to take action against SW Faraz Ahmed on use of nozzle at site after his duty
hours

Attachments: 20BXj-85u3vZUZvmOTZyaS)T8jHvoyc2QMRTioc4mGE=_plaintext_

638218063116726383.jpg; ANxwe0dnPC7kTPWrl1RIJmVRYPpkmdIRwUFzQKCu9-u0
=_plaintext_638218063804348395.jpg; dRdjzpP_
1ltreqtdv8KQVFFmI8JHzFUAgVOI_JLEaFE=_plaintext_638218063784196901 jpg;
N71dubjVMhb7e0pJnH84FyZG9720Z8fGPAzwLkBQH90=_plaintext_
638218063014087585.jpg; WhatsApp Audio 2023-06-08 at 12.31.10.0pus; WhatsApp
Image 2023-06-08 at 12.31.16.jpg; WhatsApp Image 2023-06-08 at 12.31.16_1.jpg

R/ma’am

| have received information that SW Faraz Ahmed working at site Makkah Filling Station — 10040825, has used nozzle to
fuel his own bike after duty time on Tuesday, 6-6-2023, as per site staff he came to site on bike with his brother and
start refueling with his own. | am attaching pictures and voice received. (CCTV date and time is not properly set)

As you know; there is no tolerance policy on Nozzle usage, so it is requested to take strict action against him as per HR

policy.

Thank you
Barkat Ali



